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From: Steven West

To: James Caldwell

Date: 08/07/2007 2:38:20 PM

Subject: Follow up to issues we discussed this morning

1. Davis-Besse circ water line leak. Licensee will weld a temporary patch over the pipe crack and will

replace the pipe section during the next outage (Jan 2008). We are still reviewing the repair plan. Repair
could be completed within the next few days. )
2. Palisades tracer gas leak. This incident did not adversely impact the control room or the operators.
While testing the HEPA filter between the mechanical equipment room and the control room, the hose
from the tracer test gas tank to the filter became disconnected and released the gas into the mechanical
equipment room. The NLOs left the room and allowed the gas to dissipate through an open door. No gas

-was released into the control room. The three NLOs, and 2 security guards who entered the room shortly

after the gas release, were taken by the licensee to a local doctor for evaluation.

3. DFlorder. Jared sent you an e-mail that provided the latest on the confirmatory order. Looks like
everything is in place to

cC: Mark Satorius
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